# **JASON KOTTE**

#### INTERFACE & INTERACTION DESIGNER + DEVELOPER



## **EXPERIENCE**

## 2014 - 2018 Switchboard Live

Co-Founder & Chief Product Officer
Oversaw product and facilitated UI/UX and web design.
Developed fully functional prototypes for our flagship web
applications. Designed, developed, and maintained our
consumer facing blog and corporate sites. Established
all branding, marketing, and graphic design.

# 2013 - 2017 Playoff Technologies

Senior UI/UX Developer

Handled all UI/UX, web design, and front-end development for their premier web application, Sponsor Locker. This included concepts, design, prototyping, and delivering fully functional code to back-end development to ensure i exceeded client expectations.

## 2010 - 2013 XOS Digital

Lead Front-End Developer
Managed a team of front-end developers. Designed, and
developed websites and video delivery applications for college
athletics. Worked with clients such as Pac-12, SEC, and
Tournament of Roses to achieve their goals.

## **ABOUT ME**

My name is Jason Kotte. I'm an interface and interaction designer with a passion for development. I constantly test the boundaries of creativity within technology to produce the best user experience possible.

With over 20 years of experience in both design and development of web applications and team leadership, I'm focused on effortless interactions, and responsive web design.

Do to my unconventional fusion of both technical and creative skills, I'm able to approach each phase of a project in a unique way.

## **EDUCATION**

1996 - 2000

Associate in Arts, Graphic Art and Design

Eastern Florida State College

1996 - 2000 Associate in Arts, Photography

Eastern Florida State College

#### **SKILLS**

#### Professional

Creative Brainstorming Prototyping Coding Project Management

Web Design Graphic Design

Interface Design

Interaction Design

## Design

Photoshop Illustrator InDesign Premiere Pro Sketch



#### Code

HTML5 / XHTML CSS / Sass / LESS Javascript Jquery Angular React



# CONTACT

e: me@jasonkotte.comw: jasonkotte.com

s: linkedin.com/in/jkotte

# **REFERENCES**